



LTCS Academics Committee Agenda and Minutes

March 14, 2024 @ 8:30am [in-person & virtual]

Location: <https://meet.google.com/qnv-gyfm-dme>

Agenda Topic	Meeting Minutes
<p>Call To Order - 8:30 am</p>	<p>Attendees: King, Tonnis, Fowler, Smith, Flint, Levin</p>
<p>Items to discuss</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Dean Tonnis/Staff update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Upcoming benchmark testing ○ House updates ● PBL/Middle School update ● Stakeholder survey ● Charter Amendment – areas to focus on? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ #5 – PE for 180 days ○ #9(d) – absenteeism ○ Others? ● Schedule next meetings <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Cancel July meeting? <p>Placeholder: General Discussion/Updates (as needed)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Kindergarten Longitudinal Study ● Remote Learning/Workdays ● Yearly Academic Admin/Board Alignment 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Benchmark testing <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 3-8 next week. 3-5 iready on wed/fri. ○ K-2 in April for iready ○ Get results to review for next month’s meeting ● House update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Fortuitude. Food drive. 577 items collected. Donate to i58 missions in Senoia. ○ Temperance ran meeting ○ Prudence planned 3 days of competition ● PBL <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 3 day plan for MS for training. Last day post planning and 2 days after. Model how to do the teaching. Almost complete – will share files. ○ Like/wonder feedback loop starting to get implemented in class and sent to parents in last week’s email from Ms. King. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Working in a kindergarten class with good feedback ▪ Starting to get traction ○ Exhibition night – past has been all on the “final process” but need to be more on the “process” now. So will look different this time. Discussion of different ways to communicate ahead of time/day of. ○ Elementary schedule is mostly done for next year. Has PBL for k/3 and 4/5 integrate into content area. PBL 3x/week and social/science 2/x week and integrated into PBL. MS has PBL in class time. Class 60 to 120 mins. SPED checking on compliance. ● Survey <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Done – sending today and/or next week. ○ High level review on next board meeting



	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Charter amendment<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ PE days – change to “daily PE”. 178 days for kids and the other 2 are the “remote” days.○ #4 & #5 – consider removing the “classical/stem” line and change to PBL? Given confusion with Liberty Classical which is trying to expand out of Atlanta.○ #9(d) – talk to Eric O- potentially for reason for this being here/thought process.○ LKES training – need at least 2 members? Need to identify and see.• Summer meetings – cancel July.
<p>New Topics for next meeting:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• TTKK	
<p>Meeting Adjourn – 9:22 am</p>	<p><i>Next Meetings (In Person w/ virtual option):</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• <i>April 11th at 8:30am</i>• <i>May 9th at 8:30am</i>• <i>June 13th at 8:30am</i>• <i>July 11th at 8:30am</i>